



AOWSHAD ALI

Graphic Designer

ABOUT ME

My name is Aowshad Ali. I'm a professional graphic designer. I have 4 years of experience in this category. I can do any design whatever you want. I'm specially skilled in poster design, flyer design, social media poster design, social media graphics, and e-sports tournament work. I'm a very skillful designer and I'm confident that you will be satisfied with my work. I have done design for many local and international clients. Recently I have worked with an agency, also, and Srilanka Esports Organization. also, I worked with an international e-sports team AI E-Sports.

LANGUAGES

BANGLA

ENGLISH

HINDI

CONTACT INFO

+8801608390607

aowshadgfx@gmail.com

Savar, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Aowshad Ali



WORK EXPERIENCE

● Sentinel Corp | **JOB POSITION**
2023 - 2024 | Graphic Designer

● EWZ ORG | **JOB POSITION**
2022 - 2024 | Graphic Designer

● bdCalling IT | **JOB POSITION**
2023 - 2024 | Graphic Designer



EDUCATION

● Savar Adhar Chandra Govt High School **2018-2019**
PSC | I took the PSC exam from this school and got a GPA of 5

● Savar Adhar Chandra Govt High School **2022-2024**
SSC | I took the SSC exam from this school and got a GPA of 4.61



SKILLS

Communication

Color theory

Creativity

Problem solving

Time management